

Rafał Schmidt

Full-Stack Software Engineer

Email

rafalschmidt97@gmail.com

Website

rafalschmidt.com

LinkedIn / GitHub

rafalschmidt97

English: C1

Polish: Native

About me

Ambitious and open-minded full-stack engineer with over 5 years of hands-on experience in creating web applications and server-side services. I possess a broad knowledge of the Microsoft technology stack including Azure Cloud as well as JavaScript frameworks.

I'm a consultant who enjoys working closely with his clients. I focus on analysis and a good understanding of the customer's business to help finding the most valuable solution to business problems. I have worked for both large companies and smaller initiatives, and in addition to working as a developer have had the role of a frontman for some clients. I'm a team player with strong leadership skills, communicative and like solving demanding business problems.

Experience

Full-Stack Software Engineer

Forte_Digital - Full-Time | May 2020 - Present
fortedigital.no

I'm working with large Norwegian companies including Agder Energi (Norwegian energy group) and Virke (employers' organization in Norway), where I'm in the team developing their web channels and digital service platforms. In addition to working as a developer, I have the role of a consultant for some clients.

I also frequently give presentations about a wide area of technologies on local tech talks.

C#, ASP.NET Core & Framework, EPI Server, ABP, Contentful, Azure+DevOps, React, Aurelia, Javascript/Typescript.

Software Engineer

Skelvy | May 2019 - March 2020
skelvy.com

Working on the own mobile application. I was the only one involved in this project so everything from designing, coding and publishing to the cloud and both app stores.

ASP.NET Core, Azure, Redis, MSSQL, SignalR, Google Maps, Firebase Messaging, Angular, Ionic, Typescript, WordPress.

Freelancer

Self-Employed - Part-Time | March 2014 - December 2019
rafalschmidt.com

Delivering software as a freelancer for different companies and individuals. Main responsibilities:

- Acquiring new customers, identifying problems
- Creating mockups and proposing to clients
- Designing websites, logos, flyers etc.
- Developing end to end solutions in a wide variety of technologies, customer support and maintainance
- Taking care of hosting, domains and in general whole infrastructure

Wordpress Developer

Iskrzy - Full-Time | July 2016 - September 2016
iskrzy.pl

The main project I was working on was related to health and beauty. That was a summer time job.

Wordpress, SOAP, MySQL, Gulp, jQuery, HTML5, SCSS.

Web Developer

Refocus Media - Internship | January 2016 - February 2016
refocusmedia.com

Proficiency in the other technologies:

Java, Kotlin, Micronaut, Spring Boot, Docker, Python, Keras.

Education

Opole University of Technology

Bachelor, Computer Engineering | 2017 - Present

- Chairman at iGroup Politechnika Opolska,
- 2019-2020 - Exchange in Finland.

Zespół Szkół nr 6 im. Króla Jana III Sobieskiego

Technician, Computer Science | 2013 - 2017

- Redesign of the website - zs6sobieski.pl
- Invention Exhibition in Canada